From: Tracee Davis
To: i

Subject: 3098 Bid Results
Date: Tuesday, June 17, 2025 2:03:52 PM
Attachments: image001.nna

imaae002.pna

Event Number

lLas C/E - 3098 (PWP CL-2025-236) Addendum 1 Organization

Event Title
Event Description

CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTS - DEMOLISH BUILDINGS AT SPENCER 5T A Workgroup
Public Works Project (PWP)# CL-2025-236 Pre-Bid Meeting is not Manc Event Owner

Mevada Gov eMarketplace
Clark County Department of Aviation
Tracee Davis

Event Type CC Dept of Aviation - Construction/Engineering: Request for Bid Email traceej@LASairport.com

Issue Date 5/20/2025 08:30:01 AM (PT) Phone 1(702) 261-5546

Close Date 6/17/2025 01:30:00 PM (PT) Fax

Responding Supplier City State Response Submitted Lines Responded Response Total
Baldwin Demolition (Baldwir North Las Vegas NV 6/17/2025 12:28:52 PM (PT) 4 $725,685.00
GGG Demolition, Inc. Las Vegas NV 6/17/2025 11:39:00 AM (PT) 4 $818,255.00
Clauss Construction Lakeside CA 6/17/2025 11:40:19 AM (PT) 4 $865,920.00
Resource Environmental, Inc Cerritos CA 6/17/2025 01:19:22 PM (PT) 4 $870,000.00
MMC, Inc. Las Vegas NV 6/17/2025 09:22:46 AM (PT) a $1,265,581.00

Please note: Lines Responded and Response Total only includes responses to specification. No alternate response data is included.

Tracee Davis

Airport Contract Specialist
Procurement & Contracts
Harry Reid International Airport
Office:  702.261.5546

Clark County Department of Aviation

TraceeJ@LASairport.com | www.HarryReidAirport.com
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Event Number Ias c/ - 3098 (Pw c1-2025-236) Addendum 1 Organization Nevada Gov eMarketplace

EventTitle 'CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTS - DEMOLISH BUILDINGS AT SPENCER ST A Workgroup Clark County Department of Aviation
Event Description Public Works Project (PWP)# CL-2025-236 Pre-Bid Meeting is not Manc Event Owner Tracee Davis

EventType CC Dept of Aviation - Construction/Engineering: Request for Bid traceej@LASairport.com

Issue Date 5/20/2025 08:30:01 AM (PT) 1(702) 261-5546

Close Date 6/17/2025 01:30:00 PM (PT)

Responding Supplier City State Response Submitted _Lines Responded Response Total |
Baldwin Demolition (Baldwir North Las Vegas [ 6/17/202512:28:52PM (PT) a $725,685.00
GGG Demolition, Inc. Las vegas [ 6/17/2025 11:39:00 AM (PT) 4 $818,255.00
Clauss Construction Lakeside ca 6/17/2025 11:40:19 AM (PT) a $865,980.00
Resource Environmental, Inc Cerritos ca 6/17/2025 01:19:22 PM (PT) 4 $870,000.00
MMC, Inc. Las Vegas v 6/17/2025 09:22:46 AM (PT) 4 $1,265,581.00

Please note: Lines Responded and Response Total only includes responses to specification. No alternate response data is included.
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